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File No. 545 Continued. CORRESPONDENCE.
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It i» ‘ot Mr. Thomas' fault Dut the City's deficiency in the point of
Oﬂin room that compels him' to obtl.;n an office outside of any public
ﬁtuug. You should, however, take a receipt from him in detail for
th‘oﬂllt furniture with which you supply him, and deliver this receipt
to the Comptroller.

08 Tact that Mr, Thomas has asked for and received office
furniture 'belonging to the City would constitute such an invitation, in
my opinjon, a8 to suthorize you, if you deem the same necessary, to
inspect the furniture at intervals at his office, for the purpose of
satisfying yourselrl as to the condition in which it is kept.
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Truly yours,
(Signed) W. Cabell Bruce,
City Solieitor.
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